Cllr. E. Goodman,

Reigate & Banstead Borough Council,

Town Hall,
Castlefield Road,
REIGATE,

Surrey RH2 OSH.

Dear Councillor Goodman,

Re: Whiplash case at Southwark Crown Court - April 1996

CPS

Richmond/Kingston Branch
Dolworth Tower

Surbiton

Surrey K16 7DS

0181-399 5171
0181-399 8990
57549 Tolworth

MH/dla

17th May 1996

Your letter dated 25th April addressed to the Director of Public Prosecutions

has been referred to me for a reply.

to your shortly.

I am making enquiries and will respond

With regards to your concern arising from the cost of the prosecution, I
regret you are not entitled to this information and it will not be provided.

Yours sincerely,
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" Martin Haddor/
Branch Crown Prosecutor

Crown Prosecution Service - Working in the interests of justice



